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Sarah Fox

From: Van Zwalenburg, Kim (ECY) <kvan461@ECY.WA.GOV>

Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2020 8:20 AM

To: Sarah Fox

Subject: SMP Appendix C - CAO - follow up

Hi Sarah:  I skimmed through the CAO in Appendix C again to see if I could narrow down (or even identify) where I have concerns.  My review reminded me that while the CAO 
provisions refer to “wetland permits”, it also addresses how these get processed in 16.53.050 G. Wetland Permit—Processing, so I am ok with how that section reads. 
 

16.53.050 G. Wetland Permit—Processing 
1. Procedures. Wetland permit applications within shoreline jurisdiction shall be processed using the application procedures in this Program, Appendix B – 
Administration and Enforcement, unless specifically modified herein: … 

 
I do, however, recommend you revise 16.53.050 Wetland permits, for a more robust list of minimization measures.  All applicable minimization measures be used in order to get 
a reduction in the buffer widths required for High Intensity land use to the Moderate Intensity buffer widths.  I have also done a minor edit which is shown below in red. 
 

Disturbance  Measures to Minimize Impacts  
Lights   

• Direct lights away from wetland  
 

Noise   
• Locate activity that generates noise away from 
wetland  
• If warranted, enhance existing buffer with 
native vegetation plantings adjacent to noise 
source  
• For activities that generate relatively 
continuous, potentially disruptive noise, such as 
certain heavy industry or mining, establish an 
additional 10’ heavily vegetated buffer strip 
immediately adjacent to the outer wetland 
buffer  
 

Toxic runoff   
• Route all new, untreated runoff away from 
wetland while ensuring wetland is not 
dewatered  
• Establish covenants limiting use of pesticides 
within 150 ft of wetland  
• Apply integrated pest management  
 

Stormwater runoff   
• Retrofit stormwater detention and treatment 
for roads and existing adjacent development  
• Prevent channelized flow from lawns that 
directly enters the buffer  
• Use Low Intensity Development techniques 
(for more information refer to the drainage 
ordinance and manual)  
 

Change in water regime   
• Infiltrate or treat, detain, and disperse into 
buffer new runoff from impervious surfaces and 
new lawns  
 

Pets and human disturbance   
• Use privacy fencing OR plant dense 
vegetation to delineate buffer edge and to 
discourage disturbance using vegetation 
appropriate for the ecoregion  
• Place wetland and its buffer in a separate tract 
or protect with a conservation easement  
 

Dust   
• Use best management practices to control dust 
 

 
 
Existing language: 
 

16.53.050 Wetland permits 
 
C. Buffer Standards and Authorized Activities. The following additional standards apply for regulated activities in a wetland buffer to ensure no net loss of ecological functions 
and values:  

1.  Buffer Reduction Incentives. Standard buffer widths may be reduced under the following conditions, provided that functions of the post-project wetland are equal to 
or greater after use of these incentives.  

a.            Lower Impact Land Uses. The buffer widths recommended for proposed land uses with high-intensity impacts to wetlands can be reduced to those 
recommended for moderate-intensity impacts if both of the following criteria are met:  

i.              A relatively undisturbed, vegetated corridor at least one hundred feet wide is protected between the wetland and any other priority habitats that 
are present as defined by the Washington State Department of Fish and Wildlife*; and  

ii.             All applicable mMeasures to minimize the impacts of the land use adjacent to the wetlands are applied, such as infiltration of stormwater, retention 
of as much native vegetation and soils as possible, direction of noise and light away from the wetland, and other measures that may be suggested by a 
qualified wetland professional.  
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b.            Restoration. Buffer widths may be reduced up to twenty-five percent if the buffer is restored or enhanced from a pre-project condition that is disturbed 
(e.g., dominated by invasive species), so that functions of the post-project wetland and buffer are equal or greater. To the extent possible, restoration should 
provide a vegetated corridor of a minimum one hundred feet wide between the wetland and any other priority habitat areas as defined by the Washington State 
Department of Fish and Wildlife. The habitat corridor must be protected for the entire distance between the wetland and the priority habitat area by some type 
of permanent legal protection such as a covenant or easement. The restoration plan must meet requirements in subsection D of this section for a mitigation 
plan, and this section for a critical area report.  
c.             Combined Reductions. Buffer width reductions allowed under subsections (C)(1)(a) and (C)(1)(b) of this section may be added provided that minimum 
buffer widths shall never be less than seventy-five percent of required buffer width for all Categories I and II, or less than fifty feet for Category III wetlands, and 
twenty-five feet for all Category IV wetlands.  

2.            Buffer Averaging. Averaging buffers is allowed in conjunction with any of the other provisions for reductions in buffer width (listed in subsection (C)(1) of this 
section) provided that minimum buffer widths listed in subsection (C)(1)(c) of this section are adhered to. The community development department shall have the 
authority to average buffer widths on a case-by-case basis, where a qualified wetlands professional demonstrates, as part of a critical area report, that all of the 
following criteria are met… 

 
Hope you have a nice weekend.  I will try to call or link in to the meeting on the 21st to hear the discussion. 
 
Kim 
 

Kim Van Zwalenburg, Senior Shoreline Planner  
Department of Ecology - Southwest Regional Office  
PO Box 47775 Olympia, WA. 98504-7775  
(360) 407-6520 voicemail forwards to email; Cell: (360) 742-2074 

 
WA State Department of Ecology Southwest Regional Office is not accepting walk-in service from the public until further notice as we adhere to a statewide effort to slow the spread of the 
coronavirus (COVID-19). Regional staff are available by telephone and email, and information is also available on our website. We remain committed to service, so don’t hesitate to reach out to us. 
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